
December 31, 2024 

Addendum No. 01 

File Reference Number:  RFQ 2024 068 

Title: Purchase of Three (3) Forklifts  

RE: Clarifications/Questions 

Please refer to the following information/clarifications: 

Item 01: Is the respondent allowed to quote solely for Item No. 01 – One (1) New Electric-
Powered Multi-Directional Flat-Free Tire Forklift? 

Answer: Yes, the respondents may submit a bid for just one unit. 

Item 2: If a vendor chooses to only bid on one (1) Forklift then would that reduce the chance of 
winning the BID as we won’t get any points from the other 2 units? 

Answer: No, all units will be evaluated and awarded individually. ONTC may opt to purchase 
one or more units from the same vendor.  

Item 3: Part 3 – RFQ Specifications – Schedule 3-A – Scope of Work – Specifications – 
Required Features – Capacity  

• Item No. 01 – One (1) New Electric Powered Multi-Directional Flat-Free Tire Forklift

a) Minimum gross rated capacity of 6,000 lb @ 24” Load Centre @ 276’. Would this be 276”
(inches) instead?

Answer: Yes. This would be 276” (inches)

Please replace the 276’ (inches) with 276” inches in the RFP Package for this Item No. 01
- One (1) New Electric Powered Multi-Directional Flat-Free Tire Forklift.

b) Please confirm if you would need the truck to be able to lift its full capacity of 6000lbs all
the way to 276” or the capacity can be reduced at maximum height?

Answer: ONTC does not intend to lift 6000lbs at 276”. In your submission, please list or
detail weight capacities at various heights or mast stages. The unit however must be able
to lift in the first stage 6000lbs and move this load without issues.
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c) Please confirm if the below specifications are required for this Item No. 01 - One (1) New
Electric Powered Multi-Directional Flat-Free Tire Forklift

• Engine – Heavy duty, industrial, electric powered engine, liquid cooled and High
capacity radiator with coolant recovery system

Answer: Item No. 01 - One (1) New Electric Powered Multi-Directional Flat-Free Tire 
Forklift is to be fully electric. ONTC is unsure if this unit still requires cooling features or 
any required fluids. This specification may be adjusted based on the unit proposed by 
the respondent. 

d) Can the lead-time be extended for this unit?

Answer: No, the unit must be delivered by May 30, 2025. ONTC is unable to extend the
lead time.

This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFQ. 

Regards, 

Brinda Ranpura 
Procurement Contracts Specialist 
brinda.ranpura@ontarionorthland.ca 
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